Public Notice

K iy KA MING

Potential Has No Limits

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, April 17, 2024
934 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
4:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.

These meetings are virtual for now
Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89523392563 ?pwd=0OTNJTkttc 1h4VmVxekp6 Y2RpOWdCQT09

Meeting ID: 895 2339 2563
Passcode: 267143

AGENDA

A. Welcome by Larry Vitale, Board Chair

B. March Minutes Approval Larry Vitale
C. Staff Report
1. Interim Director For Children & Family Services - Ellen Peterson
Program Information Summary Gabby Rivera
2. Director of Learning & Development Dora Pulido
Professional Development/TTA Tobiassen
3. Director of Continuous Quality Improvement Mei-Hua Fu
4. Director of HR Sabrina Dong
5. Director of Finance Melinda Deng
6. Director Operations Fatima Sequeira
7. Executive Director Report Jerry Yang

E. Closed Session with Executive Director

F. Meeting Adjourned. Next meeting May 15, 2024


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89523392563?pwd=OTNJTkttc1h4VmVxekp6Y2RpOWdCQT09

From: Arianna Lange

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Upcoming Kai Ming Board Meeting - April 2024
Date: Monday, April 1, 2024 2:47:35 PM
Attachments: BD April Meeting 2024 - Public Notice.docx.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings,

Hope all is well. It's that time again for Kai Ming to post the upcoming board of directors
public meeting notice in April! We are kindly requesting posting the upcoming Kai Ming
Board Meeting to the public. Attached please find.

Thank you.

Arianna Lange
Administrative Assistant
934 Howard Street

San Francisco, CA 94103
Tel: 415-982-4777 Ext. 312
Fax: 415-982-4120

Website: www.kaiming.org
Follow Kai Ming Head Start on social media:

This message and any attached documents contain information from Kai Ming Head Start that may be confidential and/or privileged. If

you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute or use this information. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
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